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without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied, including, without limitation, warranties that the provided

services and content are free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing.

 
The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the provided services and content is with you.

 
In no event shall QuizOver.com be liable for any damages whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use

or performance of the services.

 
Should any provided services and content prove defective in any respect, you (not the initial developer, author or

any other contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair or correction.

 
This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of these "terms of use".

 
No use of any services and content of QuizOver.com is authorized hereunder except under this disclaimer.

 
The detailed and up to date "terms of use" of QuizOver.com can be found under:
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4. Chapter: Unit 05: Game Theory
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4.1.1. In backward induction, a likely outcome of a game can be predicted....

 

In backward induction, a likely outcome of a game can be predicted. What can we say about the likely outcome?

 
Please choose only one answer: 

It will be Pareto optimal.

It will coincide with the same solution as if the game played out from the beginning.

It will be Pareto optimal as long as it's the same solution as if the game played out from the beginning.

It can be only compared with other outcomes to determine Pareto optimality.
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Check the answer of this question online at QuizOver.com:
Question: In backward induction a likely outcome of a Tony Pizur @Regis Math

Flashcards:
http://www.quizover.com/flashcards/in-backward-induction-a-likely-outcome-of-a-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044
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http://www.quizover.com/question/in-backward-induction-a-likely-outcome-of-a-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044
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4.1.2. When is the expected value of a bid at a first-price sealed bid auc...

 

When is the expected value of a bid at a first-price sealed bid auction zero?

 
Please choose only one answer: 

When the bidder bids the value of the piece and the probability of winning is 100 percent.

When the bidder bids the value of the piece and the probability of winning is 0 percent.

When the bidder bids the value of the piece and the probability of winning is 50 percent.

All of the above because the probability doesn't matter.
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Question: When is the expected value of a bid at a first Tony Pizur @Regis
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4.1.3. Consider the duopoly game below. Each player can either take a cupc...

 

Consider the duopoly game below. Each player can either take a cupcake off a table or agree to share 10

cupcakes. What is the dominant strategy's outcome?

 

 
Please choose only one answer: 

Player 1 takes and Player 2 takes.

Player 1 takes and Player 2 shares.

Player 1 shares and Player 2 takes.

Player 1 shares and Player 2 shares.
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Check the answer of this question online at QuizOver.com:
Question: Consider the duopoly game below. Each player Tony Pizur @Regis Math
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4.1.4. Consider the duopoly game below. Each player can either take a cupc...

 

Consider the duopoly game below. Each player can either take a cupcake off a table or agree to share 10

cupcakes. What is the Pareto optimal outcome?

 

 
Please choose only one answer: 

Player 1 takes and Player 2 takes.

Player 1 takes and Player 2 shares.

Player 1 shares and Player 2 takes.

Player 1 shares and Player 2 shares.
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4.1.5. Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Playe...

 

Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Player 1 will choose N and Player 2 will choose Y,

which of the following is a pure strategy Nash equilibrium?

 

 
Please choose only one answer: 

p = 0 & q = 0

p = 1 & q = 0

p = 0 & q = 1

p = 0.5 & q = 0.5
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Check the answer of this question online at QuizOver.com:
Question: Consider the game below. Given that p is the Tony Pizur @Regis Math
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4.1.6. Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Playe...

 

Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Player 1 will choose N and Player 2 will choose Y,

which of the following is a mixed strategy Nash equilibrium?

 

 
Please choose only one answer: 

p = (1/6) & q = (1/6)

p = (1/6) & q = (5/6)

p = (5/6) & q = (1/6)

There is no mixed strategy Nash equilibrium.
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4.1.7. Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Playe...

 

Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Player 1 will choose N and Player 2 will choose Y,

which of the following is a pure/mixed strategy Nash equilibrium?

 

 
Please choose only one answer: 

p = (1/6) & q = (1/6)

p = 1 & 0 < q < 1

0 < p < 1 & q = 1

There is no pure/mixed strategy Nash equilibrium.
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4.1.8. Suppose 30 people at an auction are bidding on a piece of land that...

 

Suppose 30 people at an auction are bidding on a piece of land that is known to contain gold deposits. The low

bid is $4 million, the average bid is $7 million, and the high bid is $9 million. What is the value of the winner's

curse?

 
Please choose only one answer: 

$0

$2 million

$3 million

$5 million
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Question: Suppose 30 people at an auction are bidding Tony Pizur @Regis Math
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4.1.9. Suppose at an all-pay auction, the low bid is $4 million, the middl...

 

Suppose at an all-pay auction, the low bid is $4 million, the middle bid is $7 million, and the high bid is $9 million.

What is the realized market value to the person selling?

 
Please choose only one answer: 

$2 million

$9 million

$18 million

The answer cannot be determined from the information given.
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4.1.10. Suppose you bid on a Ming vase in a first-price sealed bid auction....

 

Suppose you bid on a Ming vase in a first-price sealed bid auction. You value the vase at $2 million. Your

probability of winning is 20 percent. What is your expected value of bidding $1.9 million?

 
Please choose only one answer: 

$0

$20,000

$1,900,000

$2,000,000
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Flashcards:
http://www.quizover.com/flashcards/suppose-you-bid-on-a-ming-vase-in-a-first-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044

Interactive Question:
http://www.quizover.com/question/suppose-you-bid-on-a-ming-vase-in-a-first-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044

http://www.quizover.com/user/profile/tony.pizur
http://www.quizover.com/pdf/suppose-you-bid-on-a-ming-vase-in-a-first-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044
http://www.quizover.com/flashcards/suppose-you-bid-on-a-ming-vase-in-a-first-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044
http://www.quizover.com/question/suppose-you-bid-on-a-ming-vase-in-a-first-tony-pizur-regis-math?pdf=3044

	Cover Page
	About Us
	Disclaimer
	eBook Content License
	Table of Contents
	1. Unit 05: Game Theory

	4. Chapter: Unit 05: Game Theory
	1. Unit 05: Game Theory Questions
	4.1.1. In backward induction, a likely outcome of a game can be predicted....
	4.1.2. When is the expected value of a bid at a first-price sealed bid auc...
	4.1.3. Consider the duopoly game below. Each player can either take a cupc...
	4.1.4. Consider the duopoly game below. Each player can either take a cupc...
	4.1.5. Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Playe...
	4.1.6. Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Playe...
	4.1.7. Consider the game below. Given that p is the probability that Playe...
	4.1.8. Suppose 30 people at an auction are bidding on a piece of land that...
	4.1.9. Suppose at an all-pay auction, the low bid is $4 million, the middl...
	4.1.10. Suppose you bid on a Ming vase in a first-price sealed bid auction....



